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DATE: JUNE 17, 2025

TO: ALL RESIDENTS

FROM: CITY COUNCIL

RE: UPDATED YARD DEBRIS REMOVAL

From newly approved updated Ordinance 2025-02, the City Council of New Ellenton approved the
following section on Yard Debris.

Sec. 11.56. Yard debris removal.
The city will remove regular (normal, weekly/monthly) yard debris under the following conditions:
(a) Yard Debris (leaves and straw must be in bags weighing no more than 35 1bs).

(b) Limbs (no bigger than 4 inches in diameter and no longer than 10 feet)

The city will not remove any of the following:
(a) Glass
(b) Rubber
(c) Clothes
(d) Furniture
(e) Mattresses
(f) Appliances
(g) Carpet
(h) Lumber
(i) Construction materials

Yard debris and limbs will be picked up from any property in the city limits if it is on the front
perimeter of the property and closest to the mailbox. The city has the right to refuse the pickup of
debris if it is determined that the work was done by a contractor and left by the contractor for the city to
pick up, or if the amount deems excessive (overhauling an entire yard, cutting down trees and pulling
out bushes and leaving them out for the city to pick up may be deemed excessive).

P.O. BOX 459, New Ellenton, SC 29809. (803) 652-2214. (803) 652-3233 —Fax
www.newellenton.sc.gov



